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July 7, 2022 

 

Clover & Hive 

120 SE 30th St.  

Lee’s Summit, MO 64082  

        

RE: Field Issue of holes in bottom 2” of floor joists and/or within 2” of another hole for Lot#12 Osage 

– 3721, 3723, 3725, 3727 SW Maryville Place, Lee’s Summit, MO 64082 - PERMIT # PRRES20215139 

 

 

                          
• D1 – at least 6 ¼”                                             

• D2 – 2” or less 

• Diameter of hole – 1”  

• Length 1 – varies from 1’ - 2’ 

• Length 2 – varies from 8’ - 9’ 

• Span – 10’ 

• Some holes are within 2” of each other  

• Location – above foyer and above unfinished mechanical 

• Loading -  

o Dead = 10 psf @ 16” oc  

o Live = 40 psf @ 16” oc  

 

 

Recommended modifications: 

Install a 12” length of CS16 strap per manufacturer’s specs centered under the hole along the 

bottom of each floor joist.  
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Sincerely, 

 
Bradley Huxol, PE      


